
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
June 27, 2024 
 
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. 
Robinson + Cole 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103-3597 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
 
RE: EM-VER-059T-231020 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 1294 Pleasant Valley Road, Groton, Connecticut. 
Request for Project Change. 

 
Dear Attorney Baldwin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the correspondence dated June 27, 2024 and 
associated Professional Engineering Letter (PEL) performed by SBA Communications Corporation dated 
June 10, 2024 and stamped and signed by Anatha B. Shanubhogue. Submission of the PEL eliminates the 
requirements included in Condition No. 2 of the Council’s November 27, 2023 decision letter and the 
portion of Condition No. 4 requiring documentation certified by a Professional Engineer that its installation 
complied with the recommendations of the Structural Analysis.  
 
The Council hereby acknowledges the submission of the PEL.  
 
This acknowledgement applies only to the project change in the correspondence dated June 27, 2024.  
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman  
Executive Director 
 
MAB/ANM/laf 
 
c: The Honorable Rachael Franco, Mayor, Town of Groton (rfranco@groton-ct.gov) 
 John Burt, Town Manager, Town of Groton (jburt@groton-ct.gov) 
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June 27, 2024 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: EM-VER-059T-231020 – 1294 Pleasant Valley Road, Groton, Connecticut 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) recently received the attached June 
10, 2024, Professional Engineering Letter (“PEL”) from SBA’s engineering department 
(“SBAE”). The PEL states that Section 15.5 Evaluation of changed conditions of the TIA-222-H 
code allowed the elimination of the foundation modifications noted in the August 02, 2023, 
Structural Analysis (“SA”) previously filed.  

The PEL referenced the 2022 passing SA (passing baseline SA). The baseline SA was 
performed in 2015 IBC/2018 CT State Building Code (“CSBC”), referencing the TIA-G 
standard for cell towers. The TIA-G standard was the governing code in 2022. The only change 
in load conditions between the passing baseline SA and the PEL is the minor addition of the four 
radio filters with a total projected area of 2.08 sq. ft and 17.6 pounds on the tower.  

In 2023, when TES, SBAE’s partners, failed the foundation pursuant to the most recent 
code (2021 IBC/2022 CSBC and TIA-H), it overlooked Section 15.5 Evaluation of changed 
conditions, which states that conformance to the newer TIA-H code is not required because the 
changed condition is deemed insignificant when compared with the 2022 passing baseline SA. 
Please refer to the PEL, which explains the insignificant changed conditions in the TIA code. In 
short, the 2023 failing foundation should not have been completed due to the insignificance of 
the changed conditions. 

Please note that as shown on page 5 of the July 10, 2023, Antenna Mount Analysis, no 
modifications to the existing mount are required. 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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We, therefore, respectfully request that Condition No. 2 and the need for compliance with 
the SA referenced in Condition No. 4 of the Council’s November 27, 2023 approval letter be 
removed.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

 
Enclosures 
Copy to: 

Alex Tyurin, Verizon Wireless 
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